4/5/69
Dear dohn,

Sending you Gate on the cheracteristics of 6.5 ammo might be 1like
coaling Newecestle, but 1 got this chart for my own purposes end made coplies
for you end Bernstei, He has #én interesting theory that, to e, explsins scme of
the questions I spotted sarly., I will be doing some experimental work to
‘attempt & few tentetive enswers until he is in 2 position to cerry it further
with his grester knowledge end competence., This relstes to the markings and
lack of markings on the shella from the TSBD, If you have given eny thought
to thie and the problems, I'd welcome your opinions.

You mey remember thet slmost & yesr ago I gave you Dick's first
formulstion of kis belief of the trejectory from the window ond his plotting
of it. Since then you have besn &én touch with each other, Cne thing you mey
not heve done I'd like you to do if end when you have time {you are in pert
set up for it) is to set the rifle for the error ¥razier reported for the
close target and see whet it comes to et the officlally- dtated "actual”
distences. This would fit well in AGENT OSWALD, which 4 have pertly writ ten
end which will deal extensivedy with the frameup.

Your 4/3 with the court pavers arrived this a.m, I will try and
resd tiem by Sunday night end respond with this. If com-ent 1s not ircluded,
you will know thet Easter precluded i1t e2nd I will, ss soon theresfter as I can,
I hppe I c¢en help.

Did I offer to lend you one of the very faw of the limited editions
of TPST MORTEM III I heve? I will be edding e chapter on the rest of the IC
procesding end the relevent perts of the N.0. trenscript, with excerpts of

“the testimony., I've not been sble tn get to 1t. I do not think I heve e copy
of hand now but I should get one btack scon., If you'd like to resd it, if you
now have the time, let me know, The eppendix is elso incomplete, but I have

been prepering sdditions es I can, For exampls, Weeht's D.C. testimony hes .

been excerpted end typed,

Sincerely,



